LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Start:	4.30 pm
Finish:	6.05 pm

PRESENT:

Councillor:	J Kay (Chairman)	
Councillors:	D McKay	A Pritchard
In attendance:	Adam Cooke, Applicant	
Officers:	Kay Lovelady, Principal Solicitor Samantha Jordan, Senior Licensing Officer Jill Antrobus, Principal Environmental Health Officer Gillian Perkins, Senior Environmental Health Officer Julia Brown, Member Services/Civic Support Officer	

31 APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence received.

32 MEMBERSHIP OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no changes to Membership of the Sub – Committee.

33 URGENT BUSINESS

The Licensing Sub - Committee is required to determine the objection notices received in response to the Temporary Event Notice (TEN). Standard TENs can be served no later than 10 working days before the event. There is no set period in which to hold the hearing, but the Licensing Sub-Committee decision would need to be given no later than 24 hours before the beginning of the event period specified in the TEN. The date of the hearing has been set to allow sufficient time to determine the matter prior to the event period and for the preparation and service of the decision in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

34 DECLARATIONS OF PARTY WHIP

There were no declarations of Party Whip.

35 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

36 MINUTES

There were no Minutes to receive.

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

37 LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman outlined the Licensing Hearing Procedure.

38 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE SUBMITTED IN RESPECT OF ALPINE CLUB LODGE, 17-21 RAILWAY ROAD, ORMSKIRK, LANCASHIRE, L39 2DN - 23 TO 27 DECEMBER 2017

Consideration was given to the report of the Director of Leisure and Wellbeing Services as contained on pages 383 to 406 of the Book of Reports in respect of an Application for a Temporary Event Notice submitted in respect of Alpine Club Lodge, 17-21 Railway Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 2DN – 23-27 December 2017.

In considering this matter the Sub – Committee had regard to its Licencing Policy and the guidance issued under S. 182 of the Licensing Act. It considered the relevant Licensing Objective on this occasion was the 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'.

On hearing evidence from the Applicant and Principle Environmental Health Officer.

RESOLVED: That the Application for a Temporary Event Notice submitted in respect of Alpine Club Lodge, Railway Road, Ormskirk L39 2DN (23- 27 December 2017) be REFUSED and a Counter Notice issued.

39 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE SUBMITTED IN RESPECT OF ALPINE CLUB LODGE, 17-21 RAILWAY ROAD, ORMSKIRK, LANCASHIRE, L39 2DN - 1 JANUARY 2018

Consideration was given to the report of the Director of Leisure and Wellbeing Services as contained on pages 407 to 430 of the Book of Reports in respect of an Application for a Temporary Event Notice submitted in respect of Alpine Club Lodge, 17-21 Railway Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 2DN –1 January 2018.

In considering this matter the Sub – Committee had regard to its Licencing Policy and the guidance issued under S. 182 of the Licensing Act. It considered the relevant Licensing Objective on this occasion was the 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'.

On hearing evidence from the Applicant and Principle Environmental Health Officer.

RESOLVED: That the Application for a Temporary Event Notice submitted in respect of Alpine Club Lodge, Railway Road, Ormskirk L39 2DN (1 January 2018) be GRANTED with conditions.

.....

Chairman